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5th May 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 210308.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Can I have the following information as a FOI please. 

1. A complete list of registered Titles/ Qualifications as a trust you 
employed staff in as off 01st April 2018 and on 01st March 2020.  ( ie 
Paramedic Doctor Dentist) 

2. How many registered Paramedics did you employee as of 01st April 
2018 01 September 2018 same dates in 2019 2020 and 01 March 2021 

3. same question as 2 for each of the registered jobs listed in 1. 
4. How many Paramedics did you employ in each of the pay bands 1-9, as 

a VSM or other contract grade on the dates in question 2 
5. same question as 4 for each of the job titles in Q1 answer. 
6. of each of the answers in question 4 and 5 how many of these staff are 

paid USH through section 2 or annex 5 as they are commonly known 
(hospital/ new ambulance or old ambulance)  

7. How many of these registrants at each of these pay grades and each job 
title has been found to have a lapsed registration between 01/04/2018 
and 01/03/2021 

8. How many of these registrants had no patient face to face contact or 
contact with a patient through a call centre. ( ie they did not attend a 
CAD recorded incident or take or make a call to a patient through the 
111 or 999 call centre.)  

9. How many registered staff and their job title/ band only had contact with 
service users through a process after the incident was closed down and 
care handed outside of secamb or discharge.  examples are the clinician 
only deals with complaint investigations or frequent caller. 

10. How many of the staff in each registration and broken down to pay 
grade has a secondary employment form active for them? 

11. Broken down again in each job role band etc how many of these are part 
time staff and the total of FTE   
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Please note we are unable to provide data from ‘NHS Registrations and 
Memberships’ report as it isn’t possible to provide this data at a point in time.  
Registration and membership information is held in a flexfield which is not a date 
tracked form in Electronic Staff Record.  The report returns the information as stored 
in this flexfield irrespective of the date used. Hence, we are unable to answer the 
above questions.  

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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